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Morley: Statutory List of Buildings 

Property No Street Grade EH Asset No

Church of St Matthew Church Lane I 1205838

Mausoleum west of St 
Matthew's Church

Church Lane II* 1205888

The Recreation Room Church Lane II* 1140415

The Croft 5 & 6 Brackley Gate 
(off)

II 1205831

The Retreat House Church Lane II 1140416

Church Farmhouse Church Lane II 1329232

Churchyard Cross Church Lane II 1140414

The Village Cross Church Lane II 1329233

Barn to north of the 
Recreation Room

Church Lane II 1205898

Mile Post at OS 394 
416

Mansfield Road II 1140417

Morley House Farm Mansfield Road II 1280445

Morley Almshouses Morley 
Almshouses 
Lane

II 1205956

Mile Post at OS 389 
401

Morley Road II 1329234

Gateway, attached 
retaining wall and 
garden seat at Morley 
Manor

Morley Road II 1140418

Morleymoor 
Farmhouse

Morley Road 
(off)

II 1280448

Quarry Farmhouse Quarry Road II 1280451
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Property Hayes Park Farm 

Number  Easting 440811 

Street Moses Lane  Northing 341297 

Township  Our Ref LL/577 

Parish Morley  DCC Ref 

Thesaurus Type  Date 

Broad Agricultural  Date range begins 1700 

Narrow Farmstead  Date range ends 1835 

Description 

A farmstead, built before 1835. 
The farmstead is named on Sanderson's Map of 1835. 

Buildings that predate the reign of Queen Victoria are considered to have 
qualities of age that justify their inclusion on the Local List. The farmstead is 
unlikely to date to before c.1700 (the "brick threshold"). 
No field assessment had been made of this building by the time of 
publication. The building has been included on the Local List on a 
provisional basis. 

Photograph 
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Property Lime Farm 

Number  Easting 439171 

Street Mansfield Road  Northing 340013 

Township  Our Ref LL/575 

Parish Morley  DCC Ref 

Thesaurus Type  Date 

Broad Domestic  Date range begins 1786 

Narrow Farmhouse  Date range ends 1835 

Description 

A farmhouse, probably built in the late eighteenth or early nineteenth 
century. Altered in 1853, probably for Thomas Bailey. The farmhouse is 
faced in smooth render with stone dressings, beneath a plain tile roof with 
gable parapets. There is a central gabled porch with the datestone "TOB 
MDCCCLIII", flanked by vertical sash windows with wedge lintels. 
No contemporary farm buildings survive. 
Morley's open fields were enclosed in 1786. The farmhouse is named on 
Sanderson's Map of 1835. 

Buildings that predate the reign of Queen Victoria are considered to have 
qualities of age that justify their inclusion on the Local List. 

Photograph 
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Property Broomfield Hall 

Number  Easting 438568 

Street Heanor Road  Northing 340057 

Township  Our Ref LL/680 

Parish Morley  DCC Ref 

Thesaurus Type  Date L19 

Broad Domestic  Date range begins 1873 

Narrow House  Date range ends 1873 

Description 

A house, built in 1873. Designed by Stevens & Robinson for Charles 
Schwind JP, chairman of Andrew Handyside & Co, iron founders. Later 
occupied by George William Crompton JP. The house is built of rockfaced 
stone beneath a gabled slate roof. The garden elevation features a central 
entrance door flanked by two-storey canted bays. A refectory block of 1982 
links the house to a contemporary stable block.  
The house was sold to the Derbyshire Farm Institute in 1947. College 
buildings to the north-east of the site are not of special interest. 
The house may possess some special historic interest due to its close 
historic associations with Charles Schwind JP and George William 
Crompton JP, both of whom are figures of local interest. 

Map 
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Property Morley Hall 

Number  Easting 439476 

Street Heanor Road  Northing 341073 

Township  Our Ref LL/681 

Parish Morley  DCC Ref 

Thesaurus Type  Date C19 

Broad Domestic  Date range begins 1843 

Narrow House  Date range ends 1855 

Description 

An early Victorian house, extended in c.1867. The house is built of red brick 
beneath a gabled slate roof with prominent ridge stacks. The garden 
elevation is two and a half storeys tall. There is a central gabled bay with 
bargeboards. This contains a single storey canted bay window. To either 
side are two tall window openings with squared lintels. To the left, the set 
back wing dates from the late nineteenth century. 
This was the home of Robert Sacheverell Sitwell (d.1891). 

This is an interesting example of an early Victorian small country house. As 
such, it may have qualities of age that justify its inclusion on the Local List. 

Photograph 


